# Terms and conditions



# **AUCTION WINDOW – Storage Capacity 2022-2023**



# **TERMS AND CONDTIONS**

# **AUCTION WINDOW – Storage Capacity 2022-2023**

These Terms and Conditions for the Auction Window (TCAW) for participation to the Auction for Golden SBUs organized by Storage Operator are entered into between:

Auctic	on for Golden SBUs organized by	Storage Operator are entered into between:
1.	laws of Belgium, having its regis	limited company organized and existing under the tered office at 1040 Brussels, Avenue des Arts 31, entities under the number 0402.954.628, here duly
	Hereafter referred to as " <b>Storag</b>	e Operator".
AN	D	
2.	having its registered office at	ny organized and existing under the laws of, entered with the Company, here duly represented by
	[First name, Surname, position]	[First name, Surname, position]
	Hereafter referred to as " <b>Applic</b> Storage Operator, as the " <b>Parti</b>	ant" and, when and if successfully registered by the cipant".
	on Window, may hereafter be inc	or Participant, depending on the status of the dividually referred to as a " <b>Party</b> " and collectively as
	in, on wledging receipt of its copy.	in two copies, each Party

#### **WHEREAS:**

- A. The Parties have entered into a Standard Storage Agreement "SSA".
- B. Golden SBUs on offer by the Storage Operator are limited and allocated to the interested entities through a market mechanism, being an auction process.
- C. In the framework of the SSA, the Storage Operator is willing to offer to the Applicant the possibility to subscribe Golden SBUs and Priority Booster Capacity (PBC) by participating to an Auction Window under the terms and conditions as set forth in this TCAW. Such access to the Auction will be granted to the Participants' Bidders who registers themselves, as further specified in the TCAW. This TCAW describes in further detail under which terms and conditions access is granted to the Auction Window and under which terms and conditions the Participant, that wishes to acquire storage capacity, can submit a Bid and as the case may be, be granted storage capacity.

# **Table of Contents**

IERW2 AND CONDIION2	0
AUCTION WINDOW – Storage Capacity 2022-2023	1
1. INTERPRETATION	5
2. INTRODUCTION	5
2.1. Scope	5
2.2. Description of the Offered services	6
2.3. Tariff and Reserve Price	6
3. REGISTRATION	7
3.1. Becoming a Storage User under the SSA	7
3.2. Participant to the Auction Window	7
3.3. Power of Attorney	8
4. PRACTICAL INSTRUCTIONS	9
4.1. Auction Website Manual	9
4.2. Minimum requirements Auction Website	9
4.3. Access to the Auction Website	9
4.4. Specific Auction Website provisions	10
4.5. Auction parameters	10
5. THE AUCTION PROCESS	11
5.1. Bidding process	
5.1.1. Communication and fall-back procedure	11
5.2. Allocation process	12
5.3. Performance of the Golden SBU	12
6. OTHER PROVISIONS	13
6.1. Obligations and Liabilities	
6.2. Warranties	13
6.2.1. Warranties by the Storage Operator	13
6.2.2. Representations and Warranties by the Applicant/Participant	13
6.3. Termination – Rolling back ("rewind")	14

6.4.	Amendment of the Auction Rules	14
6.5.	Confidentiality clause	14
6.6.	Notices	15
6.7.	Choice of financial security	15
6.8.	Language	15
6.9.	Miscellaneous	16
6.10.	. Governing Law and disputes	16

## 1. INTERPRETATION

In this TCAW:

- 1) all references to a clause/section, unless specified otherwise, are references to a clause/section in this TCAW; references to a paragraph are references to a paragraph in this TCAW;
- 2) all terms and names are to be interpreted according to the list of definitions of attachment 3 of the Standard Storage Agreement;
- 3) the layout, heading and (sub)sections are only for the benefit of the reader and are inconsequential as regards the interpretation of content of this TCAW;
- 4) the description of rules, conditions and provisions only relates to the Storage Services offered via this TCAW.
- 5) all dates and time are referred to as in Belgium local time.

## 2. INTRODUCTION

## 2.1. Scope

The Storage Operator will be allocating Golden SBUs as defined in detail in article 2.2 through one or several Auctions. The Services offered on the Auction Website by the Storage Operator are bound by the provisions of both the Access Code for Storage (ACS) and this TCAW. The Auction Website is available to the Participants/Bidders free of charge and the first Auction will take place on **22 February 2022**, **10:00 AM** Brussels Time. If Golden SBUs for Storage Year 2022-2023 are left after the Auction, new Auctions can be organized under the conditions described in this TCAW with some possible amendments on the Auction parameters (see 4.5). These amendments will be communicated to the Participants and will be published on the website of the Storage Operator in due time before the new Auction.

This TCAW defines the relationship between the Storage Operator and the Applicant/Participant to the Auction Window, the registration requirements and procedures for participating to the Auction Window, including the various applicable procedures and conditions throughout the Auction process and the warranties provided by each Party.

## 2.2. Description of the Offered services

#### Offered Golden Standard Bundled Units ("GSBUs")

GSBU 247.272 number of GSBUs

#### Representing the following capacities per GSBU:

Storage Volume (firm)
 Injection (firm)
 Withdrawal (firm)
 30,44 MWh
 0,0113 MWh/h
 0,0224 MWh/h

<u>Priority Booster Capacities being allocated per GSBU (included in clearing and reserve price of GSBU)</u>

PBC Injection (interruptible)
 PBC Withdrawal (interruptible)
 0,0028 MWh/h
 0,0040 MWh/h

Service Start Date: 01 April 2022

**Service Period:** one (1) Storage Year (01/04/2022-31/03/2023);

#### 2.3. Tariff and Reserve Price

The auction reserve price will be **51,75 EUR/GSBU** (1,70 EUR/MWh).

For the avoidance of doubt, the cleared and reserve price of the auction will include the GSBUs <u>and</u> the Priority Booster Capacity allocation. No additional cost will be charged for the Priority Booster Capacity.

Additional costs to be taken into account on top of the costs for the GSBUs:

#### Gas In Kind 2022:

- Injection: 1% of injection nominations
- Withdrawal: 0,5% of withdrawal nominations

#### Transmission tariff 2022:

- Exit from Loenhout: 0,393 EUR/kWh/h/y or 0,045 EUR/MWh
- Entry into Loenhout: 0 EUR/kWh/h/y

More information concerning Gas In Kind and transmission tariffs is published on the Storage and Transmission website:

https://www.fluxys.com/en/products-services/empowering-you/tariffs/tariff\_fluxysbelgium-storage-2022

https://www.fluxys.com/en/products-services/empowering-you/tariffs/tariff\_fluxys-belgium-tra-2022

The Tariff for the Services contracted under this Auction will be the Cleared Price of the Auction unless the Cleared Price is equal to the Reserve Price.



# 3. REGISTRATION

## 3.1. Becoming a Storage User under the SSA

For the avoidance of doubt, pursuant to the Code of Conduct, before becoming a Participant a party has to become a Storage User by signing the SSA.

In order to receive a duly completed SSA by the Storage Operator, a party has to make a request for a Storage Standard Agreement (SSA) by e-mail accompanied with its "Contact Details" (form is available on the Storage Operators <a href="website">website</a>) to <a href="meast-info.storage@fluxys.com">info.storage@fluxys.com</a>. No later than 3 Business Days after the request (duly completed) has been received by the Storage Operator, the requesting party will receive a SSA (in two copies) which it both must return to the Storage Operator duly signed and initialed. As from the reception by the Storage Operator of the SSA (duly signed by the Party) and the completion of the Know Your Customer process, such Party is considered to be a Storage User. The Storage Operator will countersign the SSA and send one signed copy to the Storage User.

## 3.2. Participant to the Auction Window

In order to become a Participant to the Auction, the Applicant shall provide the Storage Operator with the following accurate and complete Registration Documents:

- 1. a Power of Attorney (as provided in Schedule 1 of this TCAW);
- 2. this TCAW duly signed.

In accordance with the provisions of attachment C2 of the ACS, we remind you that only one Affiliated Company may participate to the Auction.

The Registration Documents shall be sent to the Storage Operator by registered mail or electronic mail with acknowledgement of receipt, to the attention of:

Fluxys Belgium

Avenue des Arts 31

1040 Brussels

Belgium

The Registration Documents for the Auction must be received no later than 5 Business Days prior to the Auction Start Date.

These Registration Documents will then be subject to evaluation and acceptance by the Storage Operator in accordance with the provisions of attachment C2 of the ACS. In case of refusal, the ground for such refusal will be duly motivated and the Regulator will be informed.

#### 3.3. Power of Attorney

The Applicant shall provide the Storage Operator with a Power of Attorney, in the form and content attached hereto as schedule 1 (the "Power of Attorney"). This Power of Attorney will appoint between one and three individuals and will be accompanied by a copy of their national ID card or passport, which needs to be certified as a true copy by an independent legal professional (e.g. notary, lawyer).

The Power of Attorney shall be signed by the duly authorized representatives of the Applicant having the power to bind the Applicant vis-à-vis third parties. The Applicant shall attach evidence of such authority to the Power of Attorney.

The Power of Attorney must satisfy all formal and substantive requirements applicable to the Applicant, including those resulting from its place of incorporation (such as witnessing, legalization and authentication requirements).

# 4. PRACTICAL INSTRUCTIONS

#### 4.1. Auction Website Manual

Once the required Registration Documents (see point 3.2) are approved by the Storage Operator, Participants/Bidders shall be provided with an Auction Website Manual via e-mail. This Auction Website Manual may be amended from time to time at the Storage Operator' discretion. It is provided for information purposes only and is not binding on the Storage Operator. As such the Storage Operator is not liable for its content.

## 4.2. Minimum requirements Auction Website

The following minimum requirements are to be met:

- Internet Explorer 8 (IE 8) or Google Chrome;
- Javascript enabled (JavaScript enables the site to refresh);
- SSL 3.0 enabled (for security reasons);
- The Participant must be registered and authenticated.

The above minimum requirements are necessary for the proper functioning of the Auction Website. It is the responsibility of the Participants / Bidders to ensure that the above components are duly available and working.

#### 4.3. Access to the Auction Website

Once the Registration Documents are approved by the Storage Operator, Bidder identified in the Power of Attorney shall be provided with a password allowing such Bidder to access the Auction Website. For the avoidance of doubt, the password will be sent separately to each Bidder, via e-mail and must be kept confidential by the Bidder.

Upon availability of the Auction Website, 2 Business Days prior to the Auction Start Date, each Bidder shall be required to log on to the Auction Website with the username provided and the password provided by the Storage Operator. Upon logon, the Bidder will be requested to change his/her password to a new password of his/her choice. This new password will be necessary for submitting Bids in the Auction as from the Auction Start Date. Passwords are confidential. The Participant will make sure the Bidders take every measure to keep their password confidential and do not share it, even with other employees of the Participant.

This selection by a Bidder of a new password will imply that the said Bidder will take part in the Auction.

## 4.4. Specific Auction Website provisions

An indicative round schedule will be announced prior to the start of the Auction. The Storage Operator preserves the right to open a Round at a certain time (deviating from the indicative round schedule). In the latter case, the Bidders will be duly informed on the Auction Website.

Despite an automatic refresh is provided in the Auction Website (requires compliance with the minimum requirements for the Auction Website as defined in point 4.2), the Storage Operator might not be held responsible for a timely refresh. For that purpose, an indication of the last refresh will be displayed on the Auction Website and as the case may be, a manual refresh might be required by the Bidder in his/her browser. More details will be available in the Auction Website Manual.

## 4.5. Auction parameters

Following specific Auction parameters will be applicable during the Auction:

- Auction Time: shall be the Auction time of the Auction Website as published to the Bidders:
- Reserve Price for 1 lot or 1 GSBU: 51,75 EUR/GSBU (see point 2.3);
- Auction Start Date (\*): 22 February 2022, 10:00 AM Brussels Time. If one or several other Auctions would be organized (see point 2.1), the Start Date of these following Auctions would be communicated on the website of the Storage Operator;
- Round Duration (\*): a Round will have a duration of 5 minutes;
- Publication of total Demand for a Round: after the end of each Round;
- Round Opening Time (\*): a Round will start 10 minutes after the previous Round was closed;
- Maximum Bid Quantity for each Bidder: total quantity offered being 247.272 lots or 247.272 GSBUs ('Offer');
- The smallest Bid Quantity for each bidder: 0 lots or 0 GSBU;
- Price increase for the First Cycle is set at (\*): 3,00 EUR/GSBU or ~0,1 €/MWh;
- Price increase for the Second Cycle is set at (\*): 1,50 EUR/GSBU or 0,05 €/MWh;
- Minimum allocation(\*): 2500 lots or 2500 GSBUs.

The Bidder can indicate his personal Minimum allocation of GSBUs by sending this, before the Auction Date, to the Storage Operator by electronic mail to the following address: <a href="mailto:info.storage@fluxys.com">info.storage@fluxys.com</a>. The Minimum needs to be higher than the Minimum Allocation as imposed by the Storage Operator (see 4.5).

Where necessary for the good working of the Auction, parameters with an asterisk (\*) could be changed upfront or during the Auction. Bidders will be notified of such change.

# 5. THE AUCTION PROCESS

The Auction shall be conducted by the Storage Operator. Each Bidder can submit one Bid in each Round. The Auction is considered conclusive based on the relation between the Offer and the Demand for the Storage Service(s) of the Bidders in accordance with the rules as set forth in attachment C2 of the ACS.

## 5.1. Bidding process

The Bidder, in accordance with the Bid Requirements of attachment C2 of the ACS, may submit a Bid which will be considered as a binding request for contracting the Storage Services. Such Bids will be subject to the Bid Validation in accordance with the provisions of attachment C2 of the ACS. If Bidder submits no bid during a Round, the system will consider this as a bid of zero (0) lots or zero (0) GSBUs.

Such Bids will be entered by means of the Auction Website, except in case of fall back. In the latter case, the Storage Operator will make its best reasonable efforts to allow the Bidder to submit a Bid by a signed e-mail sent from the professional e-mail address of the authorized Bidder.

The fall back procedure described hereafter will however not apply in case of a technical problem related to the overall availability of the Auction Website. In such case, the Storage Operator will evaluate to either postpone or abandon the Auction.

#### 5.1.1. Communication and fall-back procedure

Communication during the Auction between the Participant(s), represented by its Bidders, and the Storage Operator can be performed by the following means:

- (i) The Storage Operator can publish information to the attention of all Bidders by means of a message window in the Auction Website. The Bidders are accountable for the timely reading of those messages;
- (ii) The Storage Operator and a Bidder can contact each other by means of telephone. For the Storage Operator the number +32 2282 7144 is applicable. The content of the conversation may be recorded by the Storage Operator, and used as evidence. The Participant will inform its Bidders of such recording. A Bid cannot however be submitted or modified by telephone.
- (iii) The Storage Operator and a Bidder can contact each other by means of e-mail. For the Storage Operator the email address <a href="mailto:info.storage@fluxys.com">info.storage@fluxys.com</a> is applicable. A Bid cannot however be submitted or modified by email unless in case of fall back as specified in 5.1.

It is the Participant's entire and sole responsibility to ensure that it timely submits a Valid Bid in each Round. In particular, the Participant's attention is drawn to the fact that there may be some time lag between the submission of a Bid and the receipt by the Storage Operator of such Bid. The Participant shall ensure that all equipment used by it in connection with the Auction operates properly.

For Bids received by e-mail, the "Fall Back Bidding Form", clearly indicating the Round ranking number, has to be used as enclosed in Schedule 3 of this TCAW. The "Fall Back Bidding Form" will only be accepted:

- (i) When the receipt time of the e-mail by the Storage Operator is still before the Round is published, as established by the Auction Time;
- (ii) The Bid is evaluated as valid by the Bid Validation process as described in attachment C2 of the ACS;
- (iii) Upon request of the Storage Operator, the Bidder shall provide the Storage Operator with satisfactory evidence and description of the technical problem.

#### 5.2. Allocation process

When the Auction is considered to be conclusive, the Storage Operator will perform the allocation process in accordance with the attachment C2 of ACS. If the quantity allocated to the Participant after the allocation process does not fulfill the Minimum allocation or the Bidders personal indicated Minimum allocation as defined in point 4.5, than no Storage Services will be allocated to Participant.

Unallocated GSBUs (and as such unallocated PBC) because of not fulfilling the Minimum allocation, will be allocated pro-rata the unfulfilled allocations<sup>1</sup> of Participants who did fulfill the Minimum allocation.

#### 5.3. Performance of the Golden SBU

The submission of a Bid constitutes a legally binding offer on the part of the Participant which for the GSBUs allocated to the Storage User pursuant to and in accordance with the TCAW shall be a legally binding commitment on Participants' part, governed by the Main Conditions for Storage (SSA and the ACS).

Storage Operator shall only be considered to perform the GSBUs if Storage Operator has executed the necessary Service Confirmation for Contracting (as defined in the SSA).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Difference between the quantity requested in the last Round where Demand was higher than Offer and the quantity allocated in accordance with attachment C2 of ACS.



## 6. OTHER PROVISIONS

#### 6.1. Obligations and Liabilities

The Participant and/or its Bidders will not commit any act that would be constitutive of market abuse as defined in Regulation (EU) 596/2014 of the European Parliament and the Council of 16 April 2014 on market abuse or Regulation (EU) 1227/2011 of the European Parliament and the Council of 25 October 2011 on wholesale energy market integrity and transparency (REMIT regulation).

As to liabilities, article 10 of attachment 2 of the Standard Storage Agreement will apply.

#### 6.2. Warranties

#### 6.2.1. Warranties by the Storage Operator

The Storage Operator makes no warranty regarding the quality or continuous availability of the Auction Website or the reception or saving of Bids in the event of technical or other problems beyond its reasonable control.

# 6.2.2. Representations and Warranties by the Applicant/Participant

In addition to article 9 of attachment 2 of the Standard Storage Agreement, the Applicant/Participant warrants and represents:

- (i) None of its Affiliated Companies is trying to take part in the Auction;
- (ii) The information set forth in the Power of Attorney is complete and accurate in all material respects (the Storage Operator cannot be held liable for the correctness of the data submitted for registration). The Applicant/Participant understands that the Storage Operator needs to process and use, for the purposes of organizing the Auction, the personal data of Applicant's representatives identified in the Power of Attorney and represents that it has informed these individuals of such processing and that they have agreed with such processing; the Applicant/Participant warrants and represents that it is in compliance with the Belgian Act of 30 July 2018 on protection of individuals in relation to personal data processing;
- (iii) It determines independently its participation in the Auction, without any contact with a competitor as to the frequency and the level of its bidding. Its Bidders have been made aware of the obligations and the penalties set by article 101 of the Treaty on the functioning of the European Union, article 2 of the Belgian Loi sur la protection de la concurrence économique / Wet tot bescherming van de economische mededinging and article 314 of the Belgian Criminal Code;
- (iv) It has not already sold, even on a conditional basis, the capacity which is being awarded through the Auction;
- (v) Its Bidders will only place Bids for capacity pursuant to a bona fide estimate of Participant's actual needs. The Applicant/Participant will not engage in hoarding behavior.

# 6.3. Termination – Rolling back ("rewind")

Bidders may at any time before the Auction Start Date refrain from participating in the Auction by notifying the Storage Operator in writing.

The Storage Operator may, if reasonably necessary for technical or operational reasons or in the event of particular circumstances, such as manifest collusion, decide to terminate the Auction. In such case, the Storage Operator shall immediately notify Participants or Bidders in writing of such decision, without prejudice to the possibility to exclude one or several Participants. Participants or Bidders shall have no claim or right in relation to any such termination or exclusion.

In exceptional circumstances having a force majeure nature, the Storage Operator may also decide to roll-back ("rewind") the Auction to the place where it was before such exceptional circumstances began. If the Storage Operator makes use of this possibility, it will report about such circumstances in a report to the Regulator.

#### 6.4. Amendment of the Auction Rules

At any time before the fifth (5<sup>th</sup>) Business Day preceding the Auction Start Date, and subject to approval by the Regulator, the Storage Operator may, if reasonably necessary to improve or facilitate the Auction, amend the Auction Rules. The Storage Operator shall immediately notify Participant and Bidders, via e-mail, of such decision.

Participant shall be deemed to consent to an amendment of these Auction Rules if it does not give notice of withdrawal within three (3) Days following notification of such amendment by the Storage Operator.

## 6.5. Confidentiality clause

For the avoidance of doubt, article 17.2 of attachment 2 of the Standard Storage Agreement regarding the confidentiality shall apply to all information obtained by the Parties in the framework of this TCAW and its execution.

For purposes of transparency and the good working of the auctioning, the Storage Operator shall however publish Demand information after each Round on an aggregated basis for purposes of preserving the Bidders' anonymity in accordance with the provisions of attachment C2 of the ACS.

#### 6.6. Notices

Without prejudice to the rules applying to communications made when an Auction is in progress (including the fallback procedure, as the case may be), all notices in writing pursuant to this TCAW shall be given by registered mail or electronic mail (confirmed by registered letter or by express courier service), to the following addresses of the Storage Operator: <a href="mailto:info.storage@fluxys.com">info.storage@fluxys.com</a> or

Fluxys Belgium Avenue des Arts 31 1040 Brussels Belgium

Any notice pursuant to this article, shall be deemed effective as of the following points in time:

- (i) if sent by registered mail, on the date on which such letter is delivered or a first attempt at delivery is made;
- (ii) if sent by electronic mail, on the date that such mail is delivered.

## 6.7. Choice of financial security

Regarding its choice or adaptation<sup>2</sup> (as the case may be) of financial security as set out in article 14.1.1. of the SSA, the allocated Storage User shall determine and communicate its choice of financial security (either (a) a financial security in the form of a Bank Guarantee or Gas Pledge; or (b) a sufficient credit rating (BBB+/Baa1) or an unconditional and irrevocable parent company guarantee of its creditworthy parent company (BBB+/Baa1) by registered mail to the Storage Operator at least 10 days before the start of the Storage Year. In case the Storage User opts for a parent company guarantee or Bank Guarantee such guarantee shall be provided by the Storage User at latest 5 Business Days before the start of the Storage Year.

In case Storage User opts for a Gas Pledge, in accordance with attachment H1.G of the ACS, Storage User undertakes to make the Gas Pledge enforceable against third parties.

## 6.8. Language

All communications pertaining to the Auction shall be in the English language only.

The convention used for writing numbers in this TCAW is that the space is used to indicate multiples of a thousand and the comma as the decimal point.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Storage Users where the conditions for Financial Security as provided for in the SSA remain unchanged and where the validity date of the existing Financial Security is still valid for the contracted Service Period do not have to adapt their Financial Security.

#### 6.9. Miscellaneous

The Applicant shall not be entitled to assign or transfer, even on a conditional basis, any right it may have in respect or as a result of the Auction to any other party, including an Affiliated Company, before it has duly signed the SCFC (as defined in the SSA) based on the outcome of the Auction.

This TCAW creates no rights in favor of third parties.

In case of contradiction, the provisions in this TCAW take priority on the attachments to the Access Code for Storage.

## 6.10. Governing Law and disputes

These Auction Rules shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of Belgium, to the exclusion of its conflicts of law provisions.

Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or in connection with these Auction Rules shall be finally settled in accordance with article 20 of attachment 2 of the SSA.

## Schedule 1

To be printed on Applicant's letterhead, completed consistently with applicable law, and sent to the Storage Operator in accordance with Article 3 of the TCAW

#### **POWER OF ATTORNEY**<sup>3</sup>

This Power of Attorney and expression herein shall have the respective meaning given in this TCAW and is limited in time to the corresponding Auction subject to this TCAW.

Company name:
Jurisdiction of incorporation:
Company address (registered office):
Company VAT Number:
E-mail Address
[Company] ("Company"), validly represented by and, hereby authorizes (appoint, name and constitute) the following persons (signature appearing beside of each authorized person being a true and correct signature), to act as a Bidder on behalf of the Company and only in case of Registration of the Company by the Storage Operator as a Participant, by signing below.
1. Name:
Title:
E-mail address:
Telephone number:
Signature:
Date:
[If applicable:]
2. Name:
Title:
E-mail address:
Telephone number
Signature:
Date:
<sup>3</sup> To be delivered as a deed and/or to be notarized if so required by the laws of the place of incorporation of

Bidder

Each of the Bidders granted with this power of attorney, in the name and on behalf of the Company, to do any of the following in relation to the Auction, acting alone:

- 1. Submit Bids and make and receive communications in relation to Bids of [Company] during the Auction;
- 2. Take any actions and do all things necessary or useful to fulfill obligations of [Company] arising from the Auction or otherwise required or appropriate under the Auction Rules for the Auction.

In accordance with the article 17.4 of the SSA the undersigned Storage Users representative are duly authorized as director(s)] or [other title] of [Company] to execute in its name and on its behalf this power of attorney, and due evidence of such authority is attached hereto. The undersigned Storage Users representative represent(s) that this power of attorney complies with all formal and substantive requirements applicable under the law of the jurisdiction of incorporation of [Company], including without limitation witnessing, legalization and authentication requirements.

Place, date:	_
Name:	
Signature:	
In the presence of <sup>4</sup> :	
Signature:	
Place, date:	_
Name:	
Signature:	
In the presence of:	
Signature:	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> In some jurisdictions, signature of a notary or witness may be required.



\_

# Schedule 2

[Fluxys Belgium letterhead]

#### **REGISTRATION EVALUATION**

[Compar	-	/ Contact Person	]				
Dear		:					
Admission	n as a Partic	<u>ipant</u>					
				hall have the respec <sup>.</sup> Jing Auction subject		en	
Hereby St [Compar		rator informs you	that, following	g review of your Regis	tration Documer	ıts,	
Either:	Has been (	admitted as a Pc	articipant in the	e Auction			
	The Bidders allowed submitting Bids on your behalf, as identified in your Power of Attorney, and with their respective personal usernames are:						
	> > >	Name		Username Username			
	Their initial password will be sent to each of them separately.						
	(Only in case of a Participant) Other information from the Storage Operator to the Participant:						
Either:	: Has not b	een admitted as	a Participant	in the Auction on the	e grounds of :		
Either:	Storage O Evaluation		following ad	ditional information	for the Registrati	on	

We attach your signed copy of the TCAW which has been countersigned by Fluxys Belgium's representatives.

You must ensure that you continue at all times to satisfy the criteria for qualification and that all information set forth in your Registration Documents shall remain true, accurate and valid. You must notify us in writing of any change in any information set forth in your Registration Documents.

This letter shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of Belgium.

Sincerely yours,
[Name]
[Title]

## Schedule 3

To be printed on Applicant's letterhead, completed consistently with applicable law, and sent to the Storage Operator in accordance with Article 3 of the TCAW

#### **FALL-BACK BIDDING FORM**

de Au		in this in this in the contract of the cont	: Auction in accorda able to perform a Bi best efforts to submi	nce with the d during the d	TCA oper	.W and Po n status of t	wer o	ound of the
ab C2 Re	ove mentioned of the ACS.	ed Bidder, In particul order to b	the Storage Operat Participant in acco ar, the provided Bio e accepted. Valid E d Round:	rdance with <sup>.</sup> d Quantity ho	the T as to	CAW and be consist	the d tent v	attachment vith the Bid
Round Number (of the ongoing Round)		Bid Price for the given Round (as set by the Storage Operator)			Bid Quantity (to be expressed in lots)		in lots)	
	•	•	at Storage Operator annot be held respo	•				
Plc	ace, date:							
Nc	ıme:							
Sig	ınature:							